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Josephine Monk Lowry

From: "Wittkugel, Uwe" <uwe.wittkugel@amec.com>
To: "Josephine Lowry#ns.aliantzinc.ca" <josephine.lowry@ns.aliantzinc.ca>
Sent: August 31, 2006 1:05 PM

Subject: RE: WPQ - Copper

Excellent. Experts have been lined up and are awaiting the material.
u.

From: Josephine Lowry#ns.aliantzinc.ca [mailto:josephine.lowry@ns.aliantzinc.ca}
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2006 12:18 PM

To: Wittkugel, Uwe

Subject: Re: WPQ - Copper

Hi Uwe,

1 am working on getting the copper questions together as well as compiling the discussions on copper from the EIS. Paul and I will have a
look at everything tomorrow morning, then 1 will send everything along to you.

Paul and 1 feel a great deal more comfortable with the entire process now that AMEC is on board for guidance.
Thanks!

Josephine

----- Original Message -----

From: Wittkugel, Uwe

To: Josephine Lowry#ns.aliantzinc.ca ; Paul.Buxton@ns.aliantzinc.ca
Cc: Duncan, Shawn

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2006 11:18 AM

Subject: WPQ - Copper

Dear Paul and Josephine:

| have identified two eco-toxicologists within AMEC (Ottawa and New Jersey offices) who are available to look into the
"copper issue” and to conduct a risk assessment, if need be. Please forward the specifically copper related questions. | will
relay the information and identify the expert best suited for the task.

Uwe
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